

Minutes of the meeting of Aldingham Parish Council held at 7.00pm, Thursday 6<sup>th</sup> October, 2022 @ Gleaston Village Hall.

Present: Cllrs; P Martin; A. Cook; A. Baumber; J. Butler; C. Park; S Hammond; District Cllr Ben Cooper

#### 1. To receive apologies for absence

Apologies received and approved from Cllr Brereton & Cllr York Andrews

# 2. To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting 8<sup>th</sup> September, 2022

Resolved: That the minutes are signed as a correct record

### 3. To receive declarations of interest and requests for dispensations.

None

### 4. To note updates on matters from previous meeting.

- perspex for bus shelter @ Newbiggin Cllr Hammond has offered for her Husband to arrange for perspex to be replaced and the parish council will reimburse.
- CCC have carried out gulley works at Riddings Lane &Piel View, Gleaston and have highlighted areas of the drainage system in the area that are in need of an upgrade these works are estimated to be completed within this financial year.
- The Environement Agency have been to Gleaston beck but further work needed so are due to return.

#### 5. To receive reports from the District and County Councillors

Apologies received from County Cllr Willis and reference to whitelines being done in the Parish – to pass onto Cllr Willis any that need doing.

Cllr Cooper updated on the Westmorland & Furness Council progress.

#### 6. To raise any matters to pass on to PCSO Madden.

- Request for increased patrol at Aldingham due to recent fly tipping
- Request for update for speedwatch

#### 7. To receive comments from the public

Enquiry regarding parking space at Leece. These are currently all taken though there is a question regarding space(s) being used by non roadworthy vehicles. Resolved: To add to the next agenda for discussion.

#### 8. To comment on/ratify/note planning applications and planning issues

SL/2022/0827 - High stone - Shawfield Rd, Baycliff - Proposed 2 storey front extension. Resolved: Response of no objections

Notifications:

SL/2021/0809 - Driftwood Cottage & Rabbit Run, Leythey Lane, Baycliff - replacement chalets - permitted.

#### 9. To receive report from Parish ride around and approve any actions

The following were noted on the ride-around:

- Scales 20MPH sign and no restrictions sign do not tally Cllr Baumber to pass onto Cllr Willis.
- Lifebelt at Aldingham that was moved is in the wrong place to request it is put back in the car park.

- The bench at Aldingham toilets is now more solid and has been painted with some more repairs to follow.
- a boat planter has been suggested for Baycliff Green near the bus shelter. To put on next agenda. Land Registry forms are about to be submitted regarding this piece of land.
- proposed seat at Dendron. As there has been no progress, it was agreed to write to the Arch Deacon at Carlisle for a definitive answer re permission or not.

## 10.To discuss placing of kerb stones on Baycliff Village green.

Insurance company advises risk assessment required. Resolved: To submit request to CCC to install kerbstones.

#### 11.To discuss bin at Aldingham

Complaint from resident regarding overflowing bin. SLDC advise this is the responsibility of the landowner (not the PC) and provided possible options. There has also been flytipping at the site recently. As this land is owned by the Fishermans Association, they are reluctantly considering options to prevent vehicles accessing the area due to the costs of dealing with excess rubbish and flytipping. The bin can be moved to outside the area.

## 12.To consider request for bin at Swinestead Lane, Baycliff.

Request from resident for bin at Swinestead Lane similar to Leythey Lane. Resolved: To consider at the next meeting during budget discussions. The Baycliff bin has been damaged but SLDC are to replace and can still empty. There has also been a request for a bin at Roosebeck. Also to consider at the next meeting.

#### 13.To receive updates on Playgrounds, consider quotes for swings and purchase.

- Playground actions report received from SCA. Quote for chains for swings provided. PC to place order as on asset register with contribution from SCA for net value.
- Quote received of £1169.47 incl VAT from Playdale for swing repair at Baycliff. The BCA have agreed to proceed with Playdale. There are cheaper options available but as the swings were purchased from Playdale, the BCA feel it makes sense to maintain the supplier for parts. The BCA will make a donation as well as using their remaining grant funds to total the net amount with the PC making the purchase as this is on the PC asset register.

#### 14. To receive updates on Coast Road/Highways issues & agree any actions

Flooding solution works at Aldingham making very good progress. Cllrs Martin & Cook attended a site visit and were very impressed with the works. Thanks have been passed onto CCC and all involved.

#### 15. To receive updates on kiteflying and consider any actions.

Update received from Locality Officer at SLDC. The kiteflyers are reported to have been at Bardsea with a number of complaints as well as a small number at Newbiggin.

The PC still plan to write to the Home Secretary and await hearing of any actions by SLDC now that the kiteflying has been happening at Bardsea on SLDC land.

#### 16.To consider quotes for Tree survey remedial works and approve.

Awaiting quote. Rowan Tree at Baycliff which has been identified as needing to be removed to be done in spring.

# 17.To identify any Parish Steward jobs

Fence at Scales still needing doing.

#### 18. To receive Correspondence and agree any actions

Circulated. No actions required.

19.To authorise/ratify payment of accounts/note receipts

	Income	Expenditure
Expenditure		
Clerks Expenses		£11.85
Gleaston Village Hall		£25.00
Playdale (swings)		£1169.47
Land registry		£45
Income		
Pinfold	£500	
Gleaston Village Hall & Green Committee (tree survey share)	£100	

# 20. To receive items for the next agenda

Ongoing matters/ Car park @ Leece/Planter at Baycliff/Kerbstones/bins/budget.

21. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Thursday 10 $^{\rm th}$  November@ Aldingham Parish Rooms, Scales.

Confirmed

Signed: B Workman (Clerk) 6th October, 2022

MINUTES REMAIN IN DRAFT UNTIL APPROVED AT THE NEXT MEETING